David C. Horsley LLB
Her Majesty’s Coroner
for Portsmouth and

South East Hampshire

Blake Lapthorn

New Kings Court
Tollgate

Chandler’s Ford
Eastleigh SO53 3LG

30" January 2013

Dear Sirs,

Inquest - Gladys Mabel Richards:
Thank you for your letter of 24" January 2013.

PCO002063-0001

Coroner’s Office
Room T20

The Guildhall
Guildhall Square
Portsmouth

PO1 24]
Fax: 023 9268 8331

My office has made extensive enquiries - as has the Ministry of Defence Inquest Unit - to
locate the present whereabouts of Flight Lieutenant Michael Edmonson. These enquiries
have been to no avail and therefore | intend to admit his statement (of which you have a

copy) as Inquest evidence under Rule 37 of the Coroners Rules.

Yours faithfully,

Code A

David C Horsley
Tel: Code A

Email: | Code A

@ Hampshire

County Council

CITY COUNCIL

@ Portsmouth









